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Dear Sirs

We wish to draw the Agency's attentlon to the report of Geosyntec Consultants to the\;gp{ﬁ dated June2014 contained in the Agency's Inspectors Report on
the MEHL application W0129-03, and referred toin the current Proposed Deter@f??@%on to refuse the license sought by MEHL
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We wish to draw the Agency's attentlon in partlcular to the short, medluméa\isﬂong -term envrronmental hazards associated wrth the Iandflllrng of-
untreated MSW incinerator bottom ash, identified by Dr. Marcus Ford, aq@m remind the Agency once agam that the current Indaver apphcatron contains no
proposal for bottom ash treatment, and clearly does not meet BAT staﬁ%a‘?ds
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The residents of Hollywood and District are appreciative of the cargé’é\nd attention given by the Agency to the MEHL apphcatlon but would be concerned that
there appears to be no overall natlonal policy for the treatment énd dlsposal of incinerator bottom ash which meets current EU BAT standards

Yours truly

~ Patrick Boyle, BE, on behalf of Hollywood and District Conservation Group
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